From: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul

Subject: Fwd: HRA owned 810 Atlantic - FW: Message from "PE-11Copier"
Date: Friday, September 24, 2021 7:26:48 AM

Attachments: image001.png

202109231356.pdf
FW 605 Stryker Hearing Notice .msqg

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul)" <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Date: September 24, 2021 at 6:05:34 AM CDT

To: "Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)" <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>, "Donovan,
Suzanne (CI-StPaul)" <Suzanne.Donovan@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: "Pettry, Claire (CI-StPaul)" <Claire.Pettry@ci.stpaul. mn.us>, "Edwards, Nate
(CI-StPaul)" <nate.edwards@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: FW: HRA owned 810 Atlantic - FW: Message from "PE-11Copier"

Lisa,

Please ask the LHO to delete this assessment.

Suzanne,

Please remind your staff that if the ownership of a property is the HRA please send an
email to Nate Edwards for any complaints and he will take care of them. Do not put in

to the system as a graffiti, TGW, snow and or any other exterior complaint.

This only creates addition work for others when Nate can dispatch his crews to resolve
the complaint on HRA owned properties.

Steve.

From: Pettry, Claire (CI-StPaul) <Claire.Pettry@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:59 PM

To: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Edwards, Nate (CI-StPaul) <nate.edwards@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: HRA owned 810 Atlantic - FW: Message from "PE-11Copier"

Hi Steve,


mailto:lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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MINNESOTA





City of Saint Paul
INVOICE

SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA
OWNER OR TAXPAYER FILE # J2108P
ASSESSMENT # 218410
Housing And Redevelopment Authority PROPERTY ADDRESS
25 4th St W Unit 1100 810 ATLANTIC ST

APPROVED
_ ASSESSMENT

PAYMENT
INFORMATION

APPEAL

28-29-22-44-0022

On Wednesday, September 15, 2021 the City Council approved the assessment for Graffiti Removal
on Private Property during the time period of April 15 to May 11, 2021.

The amount of your assessment is $237.46. You may pay this amount or a portion of this amount by
10/29/2021 without interest (please enclose the lower portion of this invoice with your payment). After
10/29/2021 any unpaid amount will start accruing annualized daily interest at the rate of2.25%.

In accordance with sections 64.04 and 64.05 of the Saint Paul Administrative Code, you will be allowed
1 year to pay this assessment.

Additional payments will be accepted until NOVEMBER 15th each year. Any remaining balance along
with interest will be sent to Ramsey County for collection.

City Council decisions are subject to appeal in the Ramsey County District Court. You must file a
notice stating the grounds for the appeal with the City Clerk within 20 days after the order adopting the
assessment. You must file the same notice with the Clerk of District Court within 10 days after filing
with the City Clerk.

NOTE: Failure to file the required notices within the times specified shall forever prohibit an appeal
from the assessment.

Section 64.06 of the Saint Paul Administrative Code requires regular assessment payments to be made
even if an assessment is under appeal. If the appeal is successful, the payments including interest will

PAYMENT
OPTIONS

be refunded. I i:f:f

1. Detach the bottom portion of this invoice and mail it with your payment to the address below.
2. Pay online from your checking/savings account at www.stpaul.gov/assessments. No additional fee.
3. Pay online using a credit/debit card at www.stpaul.gov/assessments. Bank fee of 2.49%

QUESTIONS Call 651-266-8858 and refer to the parcel identification number listed above.

Tenemos a su disposicion servicios de intérpretes gratuitos 651-266-8858. Adeegyada

tarjumaada oo lacag la’aan ah ayaad helaysaa 651-266-8858. Yog koj xav tau tus neeg pab

txhais lus dawb 651-266-8858.

Returned checks are subject to a $30.00 returned item fee
(Return this portion with your payment)
OWNER OR TAXPAYER
PROPERTY ADDRESS

Housing And Redevelopment Authority 810 ATLANTIC ST

25 4th St W Unit 1100

St Paul MN 55102-1634

ASSESSMENT # 218410
AMOUNT $237.46
PARCELID #

Make checks payable to the CITY OF SAINT PAUL and mail to:

OFFICE OF FINANCIAL SERVICES - ASSESSMENTS
700 CITY HALL, 15 WEST KELLOGG BOULEVARD
SAINT PAUL, MN 55102-1658

28-29-22-44-0022






FW: 605 Stryker Hearing Notice 

		From

		Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul)

		To

		Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)

		Cc

		Pettry, Claire (CI-StPaul)

		Recipients

		lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us; Claire.Pettry@ci.stpaul.mn.us



Lisa, Please ask the LHO to delete this Parks should not have sent this in as an assessment.





 











Steve Magner
Code Enforcement Manager
Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson St Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101





P: 651-266-1928





F: 651-266-1919





steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us





	





 





 





From: Pettry, Claire (CI-StPaul) <Claire.Pettry@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 2:25 PM
To: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Edwards, Nate (CI-StPaul) <nate.edwards@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Heyer, Michael (CI-StPaul) <Michael.Heyer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 605 Stryker Hearing Notice 





 





Hi Steve,





 





I received a copy of the attached notice and am confused as to why the HRA is being assessed for graffiti removal – PED has continued to order removal directly via our Parks maintenance partners on multiple occasions when necessary at this property and has paid for the removal via Parks on multiple occasions.   





 





Are you able to remove this item from the hearing or is there an alternate person we need to contact/can you assist in facilitating this removal?  This appears to be an error.  





 





  Best,





  Claire





 





  Claire Pettry





  Finance and Admin/Real Estate Team





Planning and Economic Development





25 W. Fourth Street, Suite 1100





Saint Paul, MN 55102





P: 651.266.6608





claire.pettry@ci.stpaul.mn.us





www.StPaul.gov
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Hearing Notice - 605 Stryker.pdf

SAINT PAUL

Saint Paul City Council
Public Hearing Notice

MINNESOTA Ratification of Assessment
OWNER OR TAXPAYER FILE # J2107P
ASSESSMENT # 218409
PROPERTY ADDRESS
Hra 605 STRYKER AVE
25 W Fourth St
St Paul MN 55102-1632 PARCELID #

07-28-22-14-0139

Due to COVID-19, we will not be holding Legislative Hearings in person. See below on how to Appeal.

THE
LEGISLATIVE
HEARING

THE
PUBLIC
HEARING

PURPOSE

ASSESSMENT
CALCULATION

ASSESSMENT
INFORMATION

CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE

TIME: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 at 10:00 AM

If you are contesting, hearings will be conducted via teleconference.

Contact by email at legislativehearings@sci.stpaul.mn.us or call 651-266-8585 within 5
days of the Legislative Hearing to be put on the Schedule.

TIME: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 at 3:30 PM
PLACE: Electronic Meeting, see enclosed information.
Written or oral statements by any owner will be considered by the Council at this hearing.

To consider approval of the assessment for:
Graffiti Removal on Private Property during the time period of Feburary 26 to April 6,
2021,

Graffiti Removal 86.38 X 1.00 = $86.38
DSI Admin Fee 122.00 X 1.00 $122.00
Real Estate Admin Fee 1.00 X 35.00 = $35.00
Attorney Fee .00 X 5.00 = $5.00

The proposed assessment for the above property is $248.38. You will receive an invoice
after the public hearing specifying the amount approved with complete instructions on
how to pay this assessment. If the City Council approves the assessment you will have
30 days to pay without interest. Any unpaid balance will be collected with your
property taxes over 1 year at 2.25% interest. THIS IS NOT A BILL.

Invoice will be sent to the taxpayer

NOTIFICATION DATE 06/15/2021












| received the attached assessment notice for 810 Atlantic. | also attached a previous
notice received on a different HRA-owned propert —is this a simliar case and if so can
the charge be removed? Thanks for letting me know.

Best,
Claire

Claire Pettry

Finance and Admin/Real Estate Team
Planning and Economic Development
25 W. Fourth Street, Suite 1100

Saint Paul, MN 55102
P:651.266.6608

claire pettry@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov

From: scanner

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 1:56 PM

To: Pettry, Claire (CI-StPaul) <Claire.Pettry@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Message from "PE-11Copier"

This E-mail was sent from "PE-11Copier" (Aficio MP 4002).

Scan Date: 09.23.2021 13:56:21 (-0500)
Queries to: scanner
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